HIMACHAL PRADESH
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

m b/

No.PWC-WA-I/Forest /
To

/2019-20- 8668 4fpated 27 /09/2019

e Divisional Forest Officer,
Chamba Forest Division
Chamba District Chamba.

Subject: - Diversion of 2.37 Hectare for the construction of link road
from Rajera (Bhaniya) Bailly Km 0/0 to 4/500 with the
jurisdiction of Chamba, Forest Division Chamba Distt.
Chamba H.P.

Reference: - Your office letter No.FCA /3755 dt 28/08/2019.
Sir,

With reference to your office letter as referred above,
regarding the observation as raised by your office is resubmitted herewith after
attending in the proposal folder by this office. The revised DGPS map and
Toposheet duly signed by undersigned are enclosed and placed at Page No.
17(a) &17(b) in proposal folder and the CA site map/Toposheet in hard copy as
well as in soft copy alongwith KML file has already been sent to your office vide
this office letter No. 5901-02 dated 29/07/2019.

You are, therefore, requested to kindly take action
accordingly and sent to higher office /Nodal office -cum Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA)

Shimla for obtaining the approval from the Ministry of Environment and forest

of India.
Yo M@J ey ecutive Engineer,

Chamba Division,
HP:&D., Chamba
Copy to the Assistant Engineer, Chamba Sub Division No-II
HPPWD Chamba for information and immediate necessary action.

Executﬁdngineer,

Chamba Division,
HP:PWD., Chamba



